COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
Request for Information
6100049942
SAFETY PROGRAM MANAGER
AND

CONSULTING SERVICES
Summary. The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (Commonwealth) issues this Request for Information (RFI) to solicit information that will be used to assist with the development of a solicitation for Safety Program Manager and Consulting Services which may be released by the Commonwealth in the near future.
Specifically, this request seeks information from which the Commonwealth can formulate specifications and requirements, realistic timeframes and cost structures for the referenced procurement and project.  The Commonwealth desires to produce a solicitation that promotes vendor competition and creative technical solutions.  The Commonwealth is open to any and all ideas in relation to this project and encourages alternative ideas that will help the Commonwealth better define its requirements.  This RFI is an earnest attempt to become aware of and knowledgeable about current solutions to support the project requirements of the Commonwealth.  This RFI will also help the Commonwealth identify vendors who are able to provide the required services to support this goal.
Background. The Commonwealth has a need to obtain a safety consulting contractor to manage the day-to-day operations of the Commonwealth’s Workplace Safety and Health Program and provide ongoing comprehensive recommendations for improving the program to prevent and reduce the frequency, severity and cost of work-related injuries and illnesses and improve the safety culture of all Commonwealth organizations. Additionally, will provide occupational safety and health services including a full range of accident and illness prevention services to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania agencies and their employees who are covered by the workers’ compensation self-insurance program.

Issues to Be Addressed. The Commonwealth is requesting that firms with expertise in this area send the information set out below, and limit their responses to the requested information. The following items should be submitted with your response:
1) Cover letter on Company Letterhead, which includes a point of contact name, phone number and email address;
2) Attachment A. Safety Program Manager and Consulting Services Questionnaire.  Please respond to the questions identified in this questionnaire and limit your responses to these questions only.  A separate document may be used to respond to the questions as long as the document identifies the question number.
Due Dates. The Commonwealth is requesting that all responses to this RFI be submitted by close of business on April 13, 2020.  
Please submit your response via email to the following emails:  

To:  sschurtz@pa.gov
Subject Line:  6100049942RFI Safety Program Manager and Consulting Services
Disclaimer. This RFI is issued solely for information and planning purposes and does not constitute a procurement solicitation. Responses to this notice are not offers and cannot be accepted by the Commonwealth to form a binding contract.  No party is bound by the information provided in response to this RFI.

Respondents are solely responsible for all expenses associated with responding to this RFI. Respondents needing confidential treatment for any proprietary information they furnish must clearly identify that in their respective Responses.  All information received in response to this RFI that is marked Proprietary will be handled in accordance with applicable law including the Right To Know Law, as amended.  

Respondents to this Request shall not provide recommendations as to specific courses of action and shall not be deemed to be an advisor or consultant to the Commonwealth.  The Commonwealth will evaluate the information presented and determine any subsequent course of action, which may consist of contracting for implementation of Commonwealth-determined work.  Such work may be procured through any procurement method available, and respondents to this Request may be considered for selection to perform such work.
Responses to this RFI will not be returned. Respondents will not be notified of the result of the review, nor will they be provided copies of it.

Commonwealth Reservation of Rights. The Commonwealth reserves the right to consider or reject any and all responses to this Request, to amend and/or reissue this Request and to abandon and then recommence at any time, or not recommence, this process. All costs of any response to this Request and participation in any presentations to the Commonwealth are solely the responsibility of the Respondent and the Commonwealth shall not be liable for payment of any such costs.

Point of Contact. All submissions and contacts concerning this solicitation must be sent to or made with:

Sonya Schurtz
To: sschurtz@pa.gov
Subject Line: 6100049942RFI Safety Program Manager and Consulting Services
This office is the sole point of contact.  
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

ATTACHMENT A
SAFETY PROGRAM MANAGER AND 

CONSULTING SERVICES QUESTIONNAIRE
1. Has there been any changes in the industry standard to reduce the frequency, severity and cost of work-related injuries and illnesses and improve the safety culture?
2. What are the risks to this type of contract?
3. From your experience or knowledge of other states, which state modeled a successful procurement; which one(s) experienced a not so favorable procurement?
4. What type of data do you need from us to submit a sound proposal?
5. Can one entity do this type service?
6. How much time do you need transition to learn more about the current programs in place and what is in process but not completed?
7. How should the cost be structured?
8. What are lessons learned from the current or similar contracts we should be aware of?
9. Are there any value-added services that your company currently provides?  Please describe.
